
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Petition Hearing - 
Cabinet Member 
for Education and 
Children's 
Services 

  

Cabinet Member hearing the petitions:  
 
David Simmonds CBE, Deputy Leader of 
the Council & Cabinet Member for 
Education & Children's Services 
(Chairman) 

 

How the hearing works:  
 
The petition organiser (or his/her 
nominee) can address the Cabinet 
Member for a short time and in turn the 
Cabinet Member may also ask questions.  

 

Local ward councillors are invited to these 
hearings and may also be in attendance.  

 

After hearing all the views expressed, the 
Cabinet Member will make a formal 
decision. This decision will be published 
and sent to the petition organisers shortly 
after the meeting confirming the action to 
be taken by the Council. 
 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 1 
FEBRUARY 2017 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COUNCIL CHAMBER - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

   
Published: Tuesday, 24 January 2017 

 Contact:  Nikki O'Halloran 
Tel: 01895 250472 
Email: petitions@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=255&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS MAY ATTEND 

1 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

2 To confirm that the business of the meeting will take place in public 

 

To consider the report of the officers on the following petitions 
received: 

 

 Start  
Time 

Title of Report Ward Page 

3 7pm 
 

Hillingdon Children's Centre Proposal Petitions 
 

All Wards 1 - 4 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Cabinet Member meeting with Petitioners – 1 February 2017 
 

HILLINGDON CHILDREN'S CENTRE PROPOSAL PETITIONS 
 

Cabinet Member  Councillor David Simmonds 
 

Cabinet Portfolio  Cabinet Member Education and Children’s Services 
   

Report Author  Tom Murphy, Assistant Director, Early Intervention and Prevention 
Services, Children and Young People's Services 

 

Papers with report  None 

 

 HEADLINE INFORMATION 
  

Purpose of report 
 

 To inform the Cabinet Member that three valid petitions have been 
received in relation to proposed changes to the Children's Centre 
Programme. 

   

Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 Health and Wellbeing Strategy 

   

Financial Cost  None directly from this hearing. 

   

Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Children, Young People and Learning 

   

Ward(s) affected  All 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Cabinet Member for Education and Children’s Services: 
 

1. notes the petitions received and listens to the views of petitioners; and 
 

2. considers the views offered by petitioners as part of the proposal consultation 
process. 

 
INFORMATION 
 

Reasons for recommendations 
 

To receive, consider and listen to the views of petitioners. 
 

Background 
 

On 9 December 2016, Council officers briefed service providers and stakeholders on proposed 
changes to the Children's Centre Programme.  The briefing served as a prelude to the initiation 
of a formal consultation process in relation to the proposed changes which commenced on 14 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Cabinet Member meeting with Petitioners – 1 February 2017 
 

December 2016. 
 

Hillingdon Council currently has 18 Children's Centres.  Under the current delivery model, each 
Centre is registered as a standalone centre and has its own distinct leadership and 
management arrangements.  
 

What is being proposed? 
 

The Council is proposing to remodel the Children's Centre Programme to create five distinct 
geographical areas across the Borough.  Each area will be served by a lead Children's Centre 
or ‘hub’ and a number of linked sites with shared leadership and management across all sites.  
 

The lead ‘hub’ Centre will be responsible for ensuring the delivery of early childhood services 
within its area and managing the distribution of activity and staff according to local need.  
 

It follows from the statutory definition of a Sure Start Children’s Centre that Children’s Centres 
are as much about making appropriate and integrated services available as providing premises 
in particular geographical areas.  In practical terms, this means that only the lead Centres will 
be registered as standalone Children's Centres, the remaining Centres will be listed as linked 
sites and will no longer be subject to individual inspections.  
 

The proposed changes aim to further strengthen the current approach to planning and delivery 
of integrated and flexible family support to residents. 
 

The lead 'hub' Centre in each given locality will ensure that resources are fairly allocated to 
each 'spoke' Centre in its area and that resources are used to meet the needs of local families.  
This will include working with local agencies and partners to maximise use of resources beyond 
those formally allocated to the Children's Centre Programme.  
 

Closure of existing Centres has been proposed where the Council does not have a lease in 
place and where it has been unable to progress lease negotiations.  The absence of an agreed 
lease means that the Council does not have the level of surety required to plan for the future 
delivery of the programme from those premises.  The consultation process, which concludes on 
25 January 2017, is seeking to obtain views in relation to these proposed closures. 
 

Other changes being made to the delivery of the programme 
 

At present, the programme is delivered through a combination of externally commissioned 
Centres and a number that are directly managed by the Council.  The Council has decided to 
discontinue external commissioning arrangements and bring the management of the 
programme in-house.  This change was communicated to all external providers at an initial 
briefing on 9 December 2016 and subsequently via a letter of notice.  
 
The consultation process is concerned with obtaining views on the proposed service delivery 
model and not how the Programme will be managed.  However, through the formal consultation 
and the submission of petitions, views have been expressed both in relation to the model and 
the decision to directly manage the Programme.  
 

The Council is assuming direct management of all staff employed to deliver the Children’s 
Centre Programme as it considers this to be key to enabling the implementation of the delivery 

Page 2



 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Cabinet Member meeting with Petitioners – 1 February 2017 
 

model, once it has been agreed.  It should be stressed that the proposed model is subject to 
consultation and noted that no changes have yet been determined.  Decisions in relation to the 
delivery model will be made following the conclusion of the consultation process. 
 
Once the consultation process concludes, the proposal will be reviewed and may be modified 
based on feedback received.  Should changes to the Programme delivery structure be formally 
agreed following the consultation, further work will be undertaken to determine any potential 
changes required to the current workforce once they have been brought under the Council's 
management on 1 April 2017.  Any such changes would be subject to further consultation with 
Programme staff. 
 

Petitions Received 
 

Three petitions have been received with more than 20 signatures and are therefore eligible for 
being heard in accordance with the Council’s Petition Scheme: 
 

Date 
received 

Title of Petition and Desired Outcome Petition Organiser Number of 
Signatures 

12.1.17 Keep Children's Centres Under Individual 
Management - To keep the management of 
Children's Centres as is at the present. 

Ms Aarti Goyal 51 

18.1.17 Linked to above petition. Save Hillingdon’s 
Children’s Centres from closures and job losses 
- leave the Children’s Centres unchanged. 

Mr Chris Waters 410 

18.1.17 Save Hillside Children’s Centre from closure - 
So the Centre can continue to provide essential 
services for communities in Northwood and 
Northwood Hills. 

Mrs Leila Melhem 694 (at the 
time of 
submission) 

 

At the time of writing the report, the Council is aware of two further petitions gathering 
signatures.  Efforts have been made to contact the petition organisers and encourage them to 
submit their petitions for inclusion in this process.  Should these be submitted in advance of the 
Petition Hearing on 1 February 2017, the petition organisers will be given the right to speak at 
the meeting.  
 

A number of letters and Members' Enquiries have also been received in addition to views 
offered via the formal online consultation process, and will be considered as part of the 
consultation review process.  
 

Speaking Procedures 
 

Each petition organiser (or their nominee) shall have the right to speak about the matter raised 
in the petition for a maximum of 5 minutes and the Cabinet Member may ask questions about 
their petition.  Extending the time limit and allowing others to speak is down to the consent of 
the Cabinet Member at the meeting. 
 

Financial Implications 
 

The draft budget was approved by Cabinet on 15 December 2016 and the final budget for 

Page 3



 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Cabinet Member meeting with Petitioners – 1 February 2017 
 

2017/18 will be approved at a meeting of full Council on 23 February 2017.  There was a 
consultation on the draft budget ending Friday 27 January 2017.  
  
There are savings targets of £189k in 2017/8, £95k in 2018/19 and £744k in 2019/20 relating to 
Service Transformation in Children's Centres.  The MTFF figures are speculative and subject to 
consultation.  The Council will continue to explore options for future efficiency savings. 
 

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 

What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 

To enable the Cabinet Member to discuss directly with petitioners their concerns and how they 
can be addressed within the wider context of the related consultation process. 
 

Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 

The Council is currently engaged in a consultation process in relation to proposed changes to 
the Children's Centre Programme. 
 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 

Legal 
 

The Borough Solicitor confirms that there are no specific legal implications arising from this 
report.  As stated in the report, the views of petitioners will be taken into account as part of the 
consultation process. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

NIL.  

Page 4


	Agenda
	3 Hillingdon Children's Centre Proposal Petitions

